ATTACHMENT C
Maria Garcia

From: Maria Garcia

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 5:06 PM

To: Elizabeth Hafoka

Subject: FW: Public Accommodations Discrimination Intake Form [#7]

FYI, | asked Chief about the police department statement.

& City of Lawrence

Maria Kaminska Garcia, Assistant City Attorney — mkaminska@lawrenceks.org
City Attorney's Office | City of Lawrence, KS

P.O. Box 708, Lawrence, KS 66044

office (785) 832-3470 | fax (785) 832-3405

From: Maria Garcia

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 4:57 PM

To: Tarik Khatib

Subject: FW: Public Accommodations Discrimination Intake Form [#7]

Chief, please see the portion of this intake form that | highlighted. Can you forward this to the appropriate person to
confirm this woman'’s statement? Thank you.

Maria Kaminska Garcia, Assistant City Attorney — mkaminska@]lawrenceks.org
City Attorney's Office | City of Lawrence, KS

P.O. Box 708, Lawrence, KS 66044

office (785) 832-3470 | fax (785) 832-3405

From: Wufoo [mailto:no-reply@wufoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 4:49 PM

To: Phyl Johnson; Maria Garcia; Elizabeth Hafoka; sparson@lawrenceks.org
Subject: Public Accommodations Discrimination Intake Form [#7]

Name of Person Crystalee Protheroe

Completing Form *

Address E]

Lawrence, Kansas 66046

United States

Home Phone * (785)



